IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURTARD W. NAGEL FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIORK OF C WATER DIVISION 2015 JUN 17 PM 4: 59

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

U.S. DISTRICT COURT Case NGUTHERN DIST. OHIO EAST. DIV. COLUMBUS

Plaintiff,

JUDGE

2:15 cr 155

MARK M. BEATTY

v.

•

18 U.S.C. § 1170(a)

Defendant.

Judge Smith

INFORMATION (MISDEMEANOR)

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

## **COUNT ONE**

(Trafficking in Native American Human Remains)

On or about November 26, 2012, in the Southern District of Ohio, the defendant, MARK M. BEATTY, did knowingly purchase the human remains of a Native American, to-wit: skulls and remains of multiple individuals, (likely adults and children), without the right of possession to those remains as provided in the Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation Act, 25 U.S.C. §§ 3001, et seq.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1170(a).

CARTER M. STEWART UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

GARY L. SPARTIS

Columbus Branch Chief

Assistant United States Attorney